Work Session: BillIntroductions Tapes 37 A/B HOUSE COMMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE FEBRUARY 12, 1993 8:00 AM HEARING ROOM A STATE CAPITOL BUILDING Members Present: Representative Delna Jones, Chair Representative John Schoon, Vice Chair Representative Ron Adams, Representative Tom Brian Representative Mike Burton Representative Tony Federici Representative Fred Girod Representative Gail Shibley Representative Greg Walden Representative Jim Whittv Members Excused: Representative Margaret Carter Witnesses Present: Michael Vlaisavljevich, Director of the Policy Economics Group of KPMG Peat Marwick, Washington, DC Staff: James Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer Paula McBride, Committee Assistant TAPE 37 SIDE A 007 CHAIR JONES called the meeting to order at 8:14. She announced the 150 th celebration of the Oregon Trail, and she noted the costumes worn by the members. She conducted administrative business. 026 CHAIR JONES introduced the following LC's: LC 1298, LC 1753, LC 2944, LC 2945, LC 2989. She again clarified that introduction of bills is a curtesy and in no way indicates support or encouragement by members of the Committee. 041 MOTION REP. BRIAN moved the introduction of LC 1298, LC 1753, LC 2944, LC 2945, and LC 2989. Discussion These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance February 12, 1993 Page 2 047 ORDER There being no objections, CHAIR JONES ordered the introduction of the LC's. 071 MICHAEL VLAISAVLJEVICH explained his professional activities regarding state and local fiscal relationships. He has worked in various parts of the county and, thus, believed he knew the diversity of problems states face, as well as the multiple solutions available for those problems. At the Senate House Revenue and School Finance Meeting this afternoon (/1:00 pm, Hearing Room A, Capitol, 2/12/93), he will address the following subjects: The way state taxes affect local economies and what role taxes plan in business investment; the linkage between state taxes and economy and how one measures the impact; review of elements of state tax policy that positively affect local economy. He stressed the importance of looking at the tax system as a whole, rather than at pieces of it. Additionally, the way taxes impact families and individuals will be discussed. Questions and discussion interspersed 288 CHAIR JONES discussed the Committee and Subcommittees' schedules for next week. She also discussed the field trips Subcommittees will take next Wednesday.

353 CHAIR JONES adjourned the meeting at 8:39.

Paula K.McBride, Committee Assistant Kimberly Taylor , Office Manager EXHIBIT SUMMARY 1. LC 1298 2. LC 1753 3. LC 2944 4. LC 2945 5. LC 2989

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker~s exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.